Treanor, Bronagh

From: Sinead McEvoy [Sinead.McEvoy@midulstercouncil.org]

Sent: 18 May 2018 09:59

To: ldevplan

Cc: Michael McGibbon; Roisin McAllister; Chris Boomer; Jennifer Hobson; Ann McAleer
Subject: RE: Draft Monaghan County Development Plan

Attachments: Submission to draft Monaghan County Plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

By Email Only
Dear Sirs,
Please find attached a submission by the Planning Department of Mid Ulster Council to your draft Plan.

Kind regards
Sinead McEvoy
Head of Development Plan

Planning Department

Mid Ulster District Council
Magherafelt Office

50 Ballyronan Road
Magherafelt

Co Derry

BT45 6EN

Tel: 03000132132
Email: sinead.mcevoy@midulstercouncil.org

Comhalrle Ceantalr

LarUladh
Mid Ulster

District Counceil

L]

From: Nulty, Laura [mailto:Inulty@monaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 15 March 2018 13:31
To: info@nationaltransport.ie; An Bord Pleanala <bord@pleanala.ie>; An Comhairle Ealain
<bernie.oleary@artscouncil.ie>; An Taisce <info@antaisce.org>; Armagh, Banbridge & Craigavon
<info@armaghbanbridgecraigavon.gov.uk>; Info <info@cavancoco.ie>; Dept Agri, Env & Rural Affairs.NI
<daera.helpline@daera-ni.gov.uk>; Dept Children & Youth Affairs <contact@dcya.gov.ie>; Dept Communications,
Climate & Environment <corporatesupport.unit@dccae.gov.ie>; Dept Defence <info@defence.ie>; Dept Education &
Skills <info@education.gov.ie>; Dept Foreign Affairs & Trade <websiteenquiry@dfa.ie>; Dept Health
<info@health.gov.ie>; Dept Housing, Planning, Community & Local Govt. <caroline.timmons@housing.gov.ie>; Dept
lobs, Enterprise & Innovation <info@djei.ie>; Dept Transport, Tourism & Sport <info@dttas.ie>; Dept. Agri, Food,
Marine <info@agriculture.gov.ie>; Dept. Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltacht Affairs
<customer.service@ahg.gov.ie>; Dept. Infrastructure.NI <dcu@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; Dublin Airport Authority
<info@daa.ie>; Eastern & Midland Regional Assembly <info@emra.ie>; Eirgrid <info@eirgrid.com>; EPA - Env
Management <info@epa.ie>; ESB Networks <info@esb.ie>; ESB Regional Office <esbnetworks@esb.ie>; Failte
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Ireland <CustomerSupport@failteireland.ie>; Fermanagh Omagh Planning Dept. <info@fermanaghomagh.com>;
Heritage Council <mail@heritagecouncil.ie>; HSA <wcu@hsa.ie>; HSE <ehnationaloffice @hse.ie>; ICLRD
<office@iclrd.org>; IFl <info@fisheriesireland.ie>; Irish Water <planning@water.ie>; LA Water & Communities Office
<info@lawco.ie>; Planning Group <PlanningGroup@louthcoco.ie>; Planning Enquiries <PEnquiries@meathcoco.ie>;
Mid Ulster Info <info@midulstercouncil.org>; Minister Agriculture <minister@agriculture.gov.ie>; Minister Arts,
Heritage, Regional Rural & Gaeltacht Affairs <ministers.office@ahg.gov.ie>; Minister Defence
<minister@defence.ie>; Minister Education & Skills <Minister@education.gov.ie>; Minister for Communications,
Climate Action & Environment <minister.naughten@dccae.gov.ie>; Minister Housing, Planning, Community & Local
Govt. <minister@housing.gov.ie>; Minister Transport, Tourism & Sport <minister@dttas.ie>; National Parks &
Wildlife Services <nature.conservation@ahg.gov.ie>; Newry, Mourne & Down Local Planning Office
<council@nmandd.org>; NIRSA <president@nuim.ie>; Northern & Western Regional Assembly <info@nwra.ie>;
OPW <info@opw.ie>; Transport Infrastructure Ireland <info@tii.ie>

Subject: Draft Monaghan County Development Plan

Importance: High

A Chara,

| wish to inform you that pursuant to Section 11 of the Planning and Development Acts, 2000-2016 the Draft
Monaghan County Development Plan 2019-2025 is on public display and a public consultation phase will run from
Thursday 15" March 2018 until Friday 25" May 2018.

The Draft Plan contains the written text and maps for County Monaghan including the five large towns with
associated appendices contain supporting technical and environmental reports such as the Strategic Environmental

Assessment, Natura Impact Assessment and the Record of Protected Structures. The Draft Plan is available to view

at https://monaghan.ie/planning/stage-2-draft/

Submissions or observations regarding objectives and policies of the Draft development plan may be made from
Thursday 15" March 2018 until Friday 25™ May 2018.
A submission or observation can be made to Monaghan County Council, Forward Planning Team, Planning Section,

County Offices, The Glen, Monaghan, or by email to devplan@monaghancoco.ie

Please make your submission by one medium only i.e. in hard copy or via email. This will avoid the duplication of
submission reference numbers and will streamline the process.

Please include your name and address on a separate page to the content of your submission in order to assist
Monaghan County Council in complying with the provisions of the Data Protection Act. Your assistance on these
issues is appreciated.

For and on behalf of Monaghan County Council

Laura Nulty

Executive Planner
Monaghan County Council
The Glen

Monaghan

Tel - 047 30532

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged
and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary
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Comhairle Ceantair Mid Ulster District Council

4 Planning Department
Lar Uladh Local Development Plan Team
50 Ballyronan Road

Mid UlStEl‘ Magherafelt

District Council BT45 6EN
Tel — 03000 132 132

Monaghan County Council
Forward Planning Team
Planning Section

County Offices

The Glen

Monaghan
devplan@monaghancoco.ie

By email only
Date: 17 May 2018

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Draft Monaghan County Development Plan 2019-2025

| write with reference to the above subject. This letter is a submission by Mid Ulster
District Council to the Draft Monaghan County Development Plan 2019-2025.

Whl!e Mid Ulster falls outwith the jurisdiction of this plan the opportunity to comment
on it is welcomed given the position of our District in Northern Ireland and at a key
gateway on the border between the north and south and as a neighbour to Monagahan
County.

We note that the aim of this Plan is to ensure that the future development of County
Monaghan is promoted and regulated in a manner that will improve living standards
and facilitate social and cultural development for the population of County Monaghan
without jeopardising the ability of future generations to do likewise. We also note the
Strategic Objective and aims of the Core Strategy of the Plan.

In preparing our own new Local Development Plan for Mid Ulster we see the
challenges facing us as: accommodating growth and creating quality places; creating
jobs and enhancing prosperity and enhancing our environment and improving our
infrastructure.

We are of the opinion that the economic strengths and regional identity of Mid Ulster
‘and the neighbouring counties of Fermanagh, Monaghan and Cavan deserves
recognition. Mid Ulster has been a growth centre because of the success of its agri-
food industry, and in relation to mineral extraction, quarry products and related
engineering, all of which provide export revenue and employment income around Mid
Ulster. A key strength of Mid Ulster is its central position and its relationship with
industry in Fermanagh, Monaghan and Cavan. In Mid Ulster our engineering



businesses are considered global leaders in high growth export sectors, especially in
material handling. We are the top area in the region for enterprise development and
entrepreneurship and we have three growing vibrant and economically active towns
that have the potential to facilitate an urban cluster hub within the district.
Development of cross border cooperation for economic growth is an important action
within our Community Plan. Enhanced and improved road linkages and infrastructure
are key to the success of this and to allow for mutual benefit between both jurisdictions.

Road linkages and infrastructure are key to facilitating co-ordination and to ensuring
that connections between Ireland and the north are continued and utilised to mutual
advantage. This council see the upgrade of the N2/A5 corridor as being is key to this.
In addition, within Mid Ulster the A29 is a very important north-south road corridor
within the district and its upgrade to allow for the 3 towns (Dungannon, Cookstown,
and Magherafelt) within our district to act as a cluster is considered to be strategic
issue. The upgrade of the entire length of the A29 would allow important linkages to
Armagh, Newry and beyond to Dundalk to be further enhanced. Connecting our towns
and cities and ports in an all island context has mutual economic benefits to both
jurisdictions.

You will be aware that there has been ongoing interaction between our respective

councils as part of the Local Development Plan Cross Border Forum and that we have

discussed a number of shared issues:

* Protection of landscapes through appropriate environmental designations;

* Protection of River Corridors from inappropriate development and safeguarding the
Ulster Canal;

* Management of Minerals Development and the use of Areas of Constraint on
Mineral Development;

* Improvement of road linkages and infrastructure;

* Improve energy infrastructure and provision; and,

* Improve broadband provision.

Mid Ulster Council see these shared issues as matters that our development plans
should address. We have recently issued a draft Statement of Common Ground for
consideration at the next Cross Border Forum meeting and we look forward to
continuing to work with you as part of the forum.

Should you wish to discuss this please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely,
v —_
Sinead NcEvoy
Principal Planning Officer

Head of Development Plan and Enforcement

On behalf of Dr Chris Boomer, Planning Manager



